

Re: LRC Oct 16 - Reg Bundle

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 06:16:45 -0400

Hi.

Respond in #2 more clearly that delay in LRC means a delay in OFHP implementation, please.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 11, 2017, at 8:52 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

CO has asked for some additional details on the proposed regulations, as well as timing implications.

Attached is a proposed QA to respond to CO's question about our reg package.

Let us know if this is ok to share with CO.

Thanks,

Martin

<QA_CO LRC October 16.docx>